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ATTORNEYS

Edward T. Depp
502-540-2315
tip.depp@dinsiaw.com

August 2, 2006

VIA FACSIMILE (502-584-3460) and
FEDERAL EXPRESS

Hon. Beth O'Donnell

Executive Director

Public Service Commission

211 Sower Blvd.

Frankfort, KY 40601

Re: In the Matter of Brandenburg Telephone Company v. Global Crossing
Telecommunications, Inc.; Case No. 2006-00341

Dear Ms. O'Donnell:

This firm is legal counsel to Brande:burg Telephone Company ("Brandenburg Telephone™).

On Monday July 31, 2006, Brandenburg Telephone received the Motion to Dismiss
("Motion") filed by Global Crossing Telecommunications, Inc. ("Global Crossing") in connection
with the above-referenced matter. Please be advised that Brandenburg Telephone intends to respond
in opposition to Global Crossing's Motion by not later than Friday, August 11, 2006. Accordingly,
Brandenburg Telephone respecifully requests that the Public Service Commission of the
Commonwealth of Kentucky abstain from ruling on Global Crossing's Motion until after that date.

Thank you, and if you have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely,

Edward T. Depp

ETD/Ib

cc: Douglas F. Brent, Esq. (Counsel to Global Crossing)

John E. Selent, Esq.

1400 PNC Plaza, 500 West Jefferson Street Louisville, KY 40202
502.540.2300 502.585.2207 fax www.dinslaw.com
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bee:  Allison T. Willoughby
Randall Bradley
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